EASTON GREY is a village and parish in the Hundred of Chippenham, Malmesbury Union, North Wilts, from which it
lies about 9 %2 miles north-west, 4 west-by-north from Malmesbury, and about 5 south from Tetbury. The living is a
rectory, valued at £300, in the diocese of Gloucester and Bristol, and the property of the present incumbent, the Rev.
William S. Birch, M.A. The church, a modern structure, was rebuilt, excepting the tower, in 1836. There are some
Roman remains in this parish. One station is on the Roman road, at White Walls, and the other near Bransdown Hill;
and Pinkney Twalley is 12 miles east; and Foss, half a mile south-east. Mrs. Smith is lady of the manor. Population,
189; acres, 1,014.

Post Office Directory Extract 1855

Easton Grey

POST OFFICE - Letters through Malmesbury, which is also the nearest money order office.

Gentry

Surname Given Names | Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Birch William S. Rev., M.A. Rector

Smith Mrs. Easton House
Traders

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Beak William Farmer

Brown Artha Miss Shopkeeper

Godwin Elizabeth Mrs. Farmer

Hellier John Farmer

Lane Alfred Publican Crescent
Newth Charles Farmer

Pritchard John Miller

Pritchard William Miller
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